TOWN OF LOS GATOS MEETING DATE: 09/19/2023

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT ITEMNO: 7
DATE: September 14, 2023
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Reschedule to October 17, 2023 the Consideration of the Adoption of a

Resolution Modifying the Height Pole and Netting Policy for Additions and
New Construction. The Proposed Modifications to Town Policy are Not
Considered a Project Under the California Environmental Quality Act. Project
Location: Town Wide. Applicant: Town of Los Gatos.

RECOMMENDATION:

Reschedule to October 17, 2023 the consideration of the adoption of a resolution modifying the
Height Pole and Netting Policy for Additions and New Construction.

REMARKS:

This item was advertised in the paper for discussion by Town Council on September 19, 2023;
however it has been rescheduled to October 17, 2023, to allow for time on the current Town
Council agenda for other priority items.

PREPARED BY: Jennifer Armer, AICP
Planning Manager

Reviewed by: Town Manager, Assistant Town Manager, Town Attorney, and Community Development
Department Director
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